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MinterEllison

4 June 2020

Mr Scott May

Director Legal Services & General Counsel

Victorian Commission for Gambling and Liquor Regulation
Level 3, 12 Shelley Street

RICHMOND VIC 3121

Dear Mr May

Notice issued under section 26 of the Casino Control Act 1991 (Vic) dated 3 June 2020 (Notice)
We refer to the Notice.

Enclosed are:

(a) a copy of the Expert Report of Associate Professor Andrew Godwin dated 30 September 2019;
and

(b) a copy of the Conference Report of Professor Margaret Lewis and Associate Professor Andrew
Godwin dated 26 May 2020.

The Documents are confidential, contain private personal information relating to third parties, and/or
are in some respects commercially sensitive. The documents are provided to the VCGLR on the basis
that they will be treated as such, and in particular that the VCGLR will not disclose their contents to any
third party.

If you would like to discuss any aspect of this response, please contact us or Josh Preston at Crown.

Yours faithfully
MinterEllison
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Richard Murphy
Partner

Contact: Richard Murphy
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